RESPONSIVE RESULTS-ORIENTED TRUST-BUILDERS ACCOUNTABLE

City Attorney's Office DARRIN M. COKER
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February 23, 2017

Brandon Rogers- General Manager
Republic Services

5757 A Oates Rd.

Houston, TX 77078

Re: Blue Ridge Landfill Settlement Agreement- Prohibited Route Violation
Dear Mr. Rogers:

As you are aware, the City and Republic Services (“Republic”) are parties to the Blue Ridge
Landfill Settlement Agreement. Pursuant to Section II (K) of the Agreement, Republic shall prohibit its
waste trucks and any waste truck it or any parent entity exercises control over, except for local service,
from using either Broadway of Shadow Creek Parkway, east of FM 521. As you are aware, it was brought
to your attention on February 22, 2017 that Republic hauled a roll off dumpster along Shadow Creek
Parkway in violation of the Agreement. During our phone call regarding the violation you conceded that
the truck in question was not servicing a customer along Shadow Creek Parkway as authorized by the
Agreement. Pursuant to Section IV (F) of the Agreement, if Blue Ridge, or waste trucks under Blue
Ridge’s control are found by the Pearland Municipal Court, or by admission of Blue Ridge to have used
Prohibited Routes under the Agreement, Pearland can seek, and Blue Ridge will not oppose, damages in
the amount of $1,000.00 for each breach.

The City believes Republic’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement is of paramount
importance, therefore the City demands that Blue Ridge submit payment of $1,000.00 to the City, as
damages for the above referenced violation, within ten (10) business days of receipt of this notice.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Regards,
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Darrin M. Coker



